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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Meliadine Project Application for Water Licence Amendment 2AM-MEL1631
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Oct 5, 2023 at 1:07 PM
Draft To: "Haque, Aminul" <Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

From: Haque, Aminul
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 2:44 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Dewar, Spencer <Spencer.dewar@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; wilywarden
<wilywarden@yahoo.ca>; Hart, Jeff <jeff.hart@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meliadine Project Application for Water Licence Amendment 2AM-MEL1631

 

Dear Richard Dwyer,

 

Thank you for your email and the draft agenda for the upcoming technical meeting.

 

Please find CIRNAC’s presentation attached for the upcoming technical meeting for the Meliadine extension proposal. The
translated versions of the presentation will follow.

 

CIRNAC confirms the receipt of the draft agenda. CIRNAC also confirms in-person participation and wants to make a formal
presentation during the technical meeting.

 

On behalf of CIRNAC, the following individuals will participate in the Technical Meeting:

 

Mr. Spencer Dewar - Director of Resource Management (Virtually)
Mr. Andrew Keim – Manager, Water Resources (In-person)
Aminul Haque - Water Management Coordinator (In-person)
Gerd Wiatzka, Consultant, Arcadis (Virtually)
Tony Brown, Consultant, Arcadis (Virtually)

 

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at Aminul.Haque@rcaanccirnac.gc.ca or (867)
975-4555.

 

Regards

 

Aminul

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 4:42 PM
To: Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>; Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>
Subject: Re: Meliadine Project Application for Water Licence Amendment 2AM-MEL1631
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Good afternoon,

 

Please find attached draft agenda for the upcoming technical meeting. In addition to comments on the Agenda, interested parties
are asked to also provide the following information along with

their submissions:

Confirm the attendance of their organization, group or individual;
Provide the names of the individuals who will be participating in the TM; and
Identify whether they wish to make a formal presentation during the TM.

The next steps are:

October 3, 2023 Submission of Applicant’s and Interveners’ presentations for the proposed technical meeting (including
translated versions). Confirmation of attendance and receipt of draft agenda.
October 6, 2023 Circulation of final agenda

Please note Fisheries and Oceans Canada have requested an extension for translated submissions, the Nunavut Water Board
looks forward to receiving translated submissions the week of October 3, 2023.

 

Regards,

 

Richard

 

 

On Wed, Sep 20, 2023 at 4:55 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt from Agnico Eagle Mines Limited September 15, 2023 response to comments
for 2022 annual report & September 18, 2023 response to the technical review comments for Meliadine Extension Water
Licence Amendment Application, both attached.

 

They may also be found at the links below:
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2AM-MEL1631 2022 Annual Report response to comments:

 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEL1631%
20Agnico/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2022%20Annual%20Report%20%26%20Appendices

 

2AM-MEL1631 Response to Technical Comments for the Meliadine Extension Water Licence Amendment

 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEL1631%20Agnico/2%20ADMIN/4%
20HEARINGS/1%20PREHEARING

 

The next steps preceding the Technical Meeting & Pre-hearing Conference are:

September 29, 2023 Circulation of draft agenda for the Technical Meeting.
October 3, 2023 Submission of Applicant’s and Interveners’ presentations for the proposed technical meeting (including
translated versions). Confirmation of attendance and receipt of draft agenda.
October 6, 2023 Circulation of final agenda for the Technical Meeting / Pre-Hearing Conference.

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you
are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application.  We have been recommending the
FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application.  A link can be found below:

https://filezilla-project.org/ 

 

 

On Wed, Aug 16, 2023 at 3:25 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of DFO request to extend the submission period in light of the wildfire
situation, and their Yellowknife based staff. Please note the updated timelines below:

August 31, 2023 Submission of technical review comments and representations to the Board.
September 18, 2023 Applicant to provide response(s) to technical review comments. Parties given an opportunity to
review responses from the Applicant.
September 29, 2023 Circulation of draft agenda for the Technical Meeting.
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October 3, 2023 Submission of Applicant’s and Interveners’ presentations for the proposed technical meeting
(including translated versions). Confirmation of attendance and receipt of draft agenda.
October 6, 2023 Circulation of final agenda for the Technical Meeting / Pre-Hearing Conference.

Regards,

 

Richard

 

 

On Fri, Jun 16, 2023 at 2:12 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

Please see attached for Water Licence No: 2AM-MEL1631 Type “A”, Meliadine Project; Amendment Application (Meliadine
Extension) by Agnico Eagle Mines Limited.

 

The Steps preceding the technical meeting are:

June 16, 2023 Commencement of the technical review period; parties are asked to provide their technical review
comments to the Board
August 21, 2023 Submission of technical review comments and representations to the Board.
September 7, 2023 Applicant to provide response(s) to technical review comments. Parties given an opportunity to
review responses from the Applicant.
September 22, 2023 Circulation of draft agenda for the Technical Meeting.
September 26, 2023 Submission of Applicant’s and Interveners’ presentations for the proposed technical meeting
(including translated versions). Confirmation of attendance and receipt of draft agenda.
September 29, 2023 Circulation of final agenda for the Technical Meeting / Pre-Hearing Conference.

Inuktitut notice to follow shortly.

 

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If
you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application.  We have been
recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application.  A link can be
found below:

https://filezilla-project.org/
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Regards,

 

Richard

--
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mel+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.
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